TOWN OF BERLIN, CONNECTICUT

ATTACHMENT A: PROPOSAL FORM

Design Build Generator Project #2024-11

Pursuant to and in full compliance with the RFP, the undersigned certifies this proposal is submitted
without collusion and all responses are true and accurate. If awarded this proposal, it is agreed this forms
a contractual obligation to provide services at fees specified in this Proposal Form, subject to and in
accordance with all instructions, conditions, requirements contained in the documents, including addenda,
which are made part of this proposal.

Pricing:

Base Bid:$115,360.00 (in numbers and in words) One hundred fifteen housand three hundred
sixty dollars

Cost of Materials and Labor to Install Standby Electrical Generating
System:_N/A (in numbers and in words)

Name of Subcontractor(s) to be utilized:_Martin Laviero Contractors, Inc

Summit Crane Co.
Salamone & Associates

4/29/24 CQ:D_'
Date Signature

Robert Angelillo - Member
Printed Name, Title

Received Addenda - 1 & 2 R & C Electric. LLC

Company Name

20 James St, Bristol. CT 06010
Address

Alternate Bid (addendum 2)
860.982.6555

One (1) new Kohler KG100 kW, 125 KVA, 120/208V. 3-Phase Telephone
354A. 60 hz diesel generator _
$175,934.00 reeleclle(@aol.com

One hundred seventy five thousand nine hundred thirty four dollars. E-mail address



odad

Design Build Generator Project #2024-11

Pursuant to and in full compliance with the RFP, the undersigned certifies this proposal is submitted
without collusion and all responses are true and accurate. If awarded this proposal, it is agreed this forms
a contractual obligation to provide services at fees specified in this Proposal Form, subject to and in
accordance with all instructions, conditions, requirements contained in the documents, including addenda,
which are made part of this proposal.

Pricing:

Base Bid:l'/ggw & (in numbers and in words) T’B@ -"le)'ﬁ’l(ﬂ}SOI’?ﬂ/E[?ﬁf'bUﬂd/#d

Cost of Materials and Labor to Install Standby Electrical Generating

System: 2704 ¢ (in numbers and in words)wﬁﬁam
Name of Subcontractor(s) to be utilized: ) JQZ{ 9‘[52& m: Zi IQEZM Ql ; ;gjgm,éS'

PN /S

Sigﬁ/atur 4 )
2@/ %3/\ 1/4?954/.)4'

Printed Name, Title

pﬂomﬁ 1 Hectne UC

Company Néme

1805 Dichard B Retln €T

Address

) 8§27 3504

Telephone

tmﬁﬁ(éggnm KfM D Inc.(OY)
E-mail address

Date




TOWN OF BERLIN, CONNECTICUT

ATTACHMENT A: PROPOSAL FORM

Design Build Generator Project #2024-11

Pursuant to and in full compliance with the RFP, the undersigned certifies this proposal is submitted
without collusion and all responses are true and accurate. If awarded this proposal, it is agreed this forms
a contractual obligation to provide services at fees specified in this Proposal Form, subject to and in
accordance with all instructions, conditions, requirements contained in the documents, including addenda,
which are made part of this proposal.

Pricing:

Base Bid: 2250 ,000:%in numbers and in words) -0 fenave d FifiyThevsand Dollers

Cost of Materials and Labor to Install Standby Electrical Generating _
System:¥340,00¢. £ O (in numbers and in words) Tweo ttendved Fpvky Thessanad Delax s

Name of Subcontractor(s) to be utilized:_E- 7 - Yanderbeclc

e ~ /42—

Date ' \ Signature

Margaret Smith - President/CEO
Printed Name, Title

Airosmith, Inc.
Company Name

318 West Ave, Saratoga Springs, NY 12866
Address

518-588-9800
Telephone

msmith@airosmithdevelopment.com
E-mail address




TOWN OF BERLIN, CONNECTICUT

ATTACHMENT A: PROPOSAL FORM

Design Build Generator Project #2024-11

Pursuant to and in full compliance with the RFP, the undersigned certifies this proposal is submitted
without collusion and all responses are true and accurate. If awarded this proposal, it is agreed this forms
a contractual obligation to provide services at fees specified in this Proposal Form, subject to and in
accordance with all instructions, conditions, requirements contained in the documents, including addenda,
which are made part of this proposal.

Pricing:

(7
Base Bid:43.923:41 __ (in numbers and in words)ﬁﬁtrﬂaru*mvd e l?w{j.wlam?’ q%w

Cost of Materials and Labor to Install Standby Electrical Generating

System.‘-l&fi?s Y4 (in numbers and in words) Fﬁ&l ;}Lm:{hws«nd ping l:g(];m(} and 4"%’.@

Name of Subcontractor(s) to be utilized:_ﬂﬂﬂ,.l—rk (r‘;Y!‘ib”h:}c} ef Enﬁam(a.{m?

t// 29/ 2024 ﬁ@/

Dafe Signature{/

brm.n G\Jv«m Cmn e Mﬁmwer
Printed Name, 'Tltle ¥

Uor‘uw.m‘\ Gk’zd’mdw CO

Company Name

(c2S Jolan 5’( B .([CLOU('!T (I OblcN
Address

203- 236 ~203) % 19 (0] 703-75F -0 (e
Telephone

bﬁ 1A ) @nn"ﬂ‘w&“aﬂu m’}:)f CGan

E-mail addréss




TOWN OF BERLIN, CONNECTICUT

ATTACHMENT A: PROPOSAL FORM

Design Build Generator Project #2024-11

Pursuant to and in full compliance with the RFP, the undersigned certifies this proposal is submitted
without collusion and all responses are true and accurate. If awarded this proposal, it is agreed this forms
a contractual obligation to provide services at fees specified in this Proposal Form, subject to and in
accordance with all instructions, conditions, requirements contained in the documents, including addenda,
which are made part of this proposal.

Pricing: A“\ﬂr‘f\cd\?‘ 1

Base Bid: LH:X"ID ¢S~ (in numbers and in words) @mgﬂg&bmhg} g;cfl«:‘ h,-,n-lrcd Soc 11:1 and 6703

Cost of Materials and Labor to Install Standby Electrical Generatmg
System:YI gqo S (in numbers and in words) R« Y oneé. Thows % ;$|i hwdch 'ﬂﬂ«l avd /

Name of Subcontractor(s) to be utilized: A-navr\l’(: Gmu H)’nj. 45 E\gmmfmt}

C// ¢‘?/ Zol9 ﬁ@/

Dafe Signaturfg

br‘am Gf\;wxa (:,mn Pw; Mﬂwazr
Printed Name, Tltle %

Ko Besosh Oeisnder Co

Company Name

L dolin o oo (lqwu (T Oblecy
Address

203-336 ~303) x 14 (o] 203- 758 -1 3

Telephone

’ﬂL&lﬁi&m rpdor. Ciin
E- mall address




TOWN OF BERLIN, CONNECTICUT

ATTACHMENT A: PROPOSAL FORM

Design Build Generator Project #2024-11

Pursuant to and in full compliance with the RFP, the undersigned certifies this proposal is submitted
without collusion and all responses are true and accurate. If awarded this proposal, it is agreed this forms
a contractual obligation to provide services at fees specified in this Proposal Form, subject to and in
accordance with all instructions, conditions, requirements contained in the documents, including addenda,
which are made part of this proposal.

Pricing:
Base Bid:(p0, 45 . 77 (in numbers and in words) S—,A?:&Q@ u:! Fouc hordlved S{:d-? e ad %o

Cost of Materials and Labor to Install Standby Electrical Generating »ol 94
System: lia} 4S. 94 (in numbers and in words)(),_»,;l' %ibousagd £¢-Jr lau'[JTﬂ(J S'-X’L/"S’\Ne_ a /Uo

Name of Subcontractor(s) to be utilized:

oo/ o2 Py

Date Si gnaturey

3 ] :
Ba'an ammp / (cl.‘mn- Pm'.- ManGegr
Printed Name, Title ¥ J

Nor‘Huz.a\A CP(’M'UDA('/ ( Q

Company Name

25 Jonn & Bridgped, @ Oty
Address v

203- 330 ~203) x 14 (0] 203758041 (e
Telephone

beyo é DDCH]Q(;,J%QM or, Cain

E-mail address



